Sonja Birr

From: Dan Koski

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 2:53 PM

To: Sonja Birr

Cc: Greg Minikel; Paul Braun

Subject: FW: WF&L Parking Lot Repair - Manitowoc
Attachments: Parking Lot.jpg

For Granicus for Pl Agenda item

From: Bartoszek, Brian F [mailto:BFBartoszek@integrysgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 3:04 PM

To: Dan Koski

Cc: Paul Braun; 'rschwartz@manitowoc.org'; Vallis, Edward C
Subject: WF&L Parking Lot Repair - Manitowoc

Dan,

Per our meeting this morning, WPS would like to hire a contractor to repair the parking lot behind the former Wisconsin
Fuel & Light building located at 402 N. 10" Street (see attached photo). The property was formerly a manufactured gas
plant that was remediated in the mid-1990’s following which the parking lot was reconstructed. High level, the scope
would involve hiring a contractor to remove the asphalt, section of wooden fence and possibly the concrete walkway in
the area of the failure in order to assess the reason for the compromise. Once the cause of the failure is determined,
WPS will discuss options for repair with the City prior to moving forward.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss further.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian F. Bartoszek, P.E.
Manager - Remediation & Solid Waste | Environmental Services | Integrys Business Support, LLC

700 N Adams Street

Green Bay, WI 54307-95001
920-433-2643

920-433-1176 fax
bfbartoszek@integrysgroup.com

Www.integrysgroup.com

Providing support for Integrys Energy Group, Integrys Energy Services, Integrys Transportation Fuels, Michigan Gas Utilities, Minnesota Energy Resources, North Shore
Gas, Peoples Gas, Upper Peninsula Power Company and Wisconsin Public Service.

Confidential Communication

This email message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee named above and may contain information that is privileged
and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you received this email message
in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to this email message or by telephone. Thank you
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